From:  Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 3/23/2011 6:25:30 PM

To: 'Clanon, Paul' (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc: frl@cpuc.ca.gov (frl@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bec:

Subject: RE: Draft Compliance Plan

Or you could stay and eat out of the vending machines....

From: Clanon, Paul [mailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 6:25 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Cec: frl@cpuc.ca.gov

Subject: Re: Draft Compliance Plan

Thx. We're on with Hyun and Joe now, so it might take me until 7:30.

On Mar 23, 2011, at 6:22 PM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com> wrote:

>

>FYI. Feedback in prep for the 7pm call.
>

> From: Johnson, Kirk

> Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 6:12 PM

> To: Cherry, Brian K; Malkin, Joseph M (Law); 'jmalkin@orrick.com’;
> Bottorff, Thomas E; Horner, Trina; Singh, Sumeet; Park, Hyun; Hartman,
> Sanford (Law); Yura, Jane

> Subject: RE: Draft Compliance Plan

>

> Having a hard time understanding the document. The schedule is

> missing priorities and the timing is not achievable. There are issues

> with the language for filing (which is not in our scope and not really
> doable the way it is laid out). Issues with the PFL. We need to talk

> to whoever drafted this and make sure they we understand what they want.

>
> Kirk
>

> From: Cherry, Brian K

> Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 5:26 PM

> To: Cherry, Brian K; Malkin, Joseph M (Law); 'jmalkin@orrick.com’;
> Bottorff, Thomas E; Johnson, Kirk; Horner, Trina; Singh, Sumeet; Park,
> Hyun; Hartman, Sanford (Law); Yura, Jane

> Subject: FW: Draft Compliance Plan

>

> Here it is.

>

> Sumeet and Kirk - can we live with some of the provisions.

>
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> Joe - any deal killers ?
>

> From: Clanon, Paul [mailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov]
> Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 5:23 PM
> To: Cherry, Brian K; Hormer, Trina

> Cc¢: Frank Lindh

> Subject: Draft Compliance Plan

>

> For review and comment.

>

>

>>

>>>
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